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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence Application

in respect of a facility at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thornberry, Kill, Co Kildare,

Reglster No. W0264-01, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, 2004 as amended

Dear Mr Hamington

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application.

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their
application for a waste licence on 19 February 2016 in accordance with Article 21(1) of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being
the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation
received by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website).

Any further correspondence in relation to this factlity should be forwarded to Kildare
County Council.

Yours sincerely

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Senior Executive Officer
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23 August 2016 Reg. No. W0264-01

Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence Application
in respect of a facility at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thomberry, Kiil, Co Kildare,
Register No. W0264-01. in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 as amended '

Dear Mr Dunne

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application.

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their
application for a waste licence on 19 February 2016 in accordance with Article 21(1) of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being
the case, it 1s no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation
received by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed Kildare Coﬁnty Council, who are the appropriate
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website).

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare
County Council.

Yours sincerely

| oo K

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence A Imsabasa 99
in respect of a facility at_Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd. Thomberry, Kill, Co Kildare, ,
Register No. W0264-01, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 as amended

Dear Buckley

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application.

1 am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their
application for a waste licence on 19 February 2016 in accordance with Article 21(1) of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being
the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation
received by it which relates to the above application.

" The Agency has informed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website).

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare -

County Council.

Yours sincerely

(Ll S ray

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Re: Withdrawal by Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited of a Waste Licence Xpitt#idn

in respect of a facility at Sand & Gravel Merchants Ltd, Thomberry. Kill, (82K §ep3885 99

Register No. W0264-01, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, 2004 as amended

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application.

I am to advise that Sand & Gravel Merchants Limited formally withdrew their
application for a waste licence on 19 February 2016 in accordance with Article 21(1) of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 23 August 2016 (see website). That being
the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation
recerved by 1t which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed Kildare County Council, who are the appropriate
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application (see website).

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Kildare
County Council.

Y ours sincerely

[ feSo, T

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



